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Fairfax County Community Action Advisory Board 
Memorandum 

 
 
To:  CAAB Members 
  
From:  Michelle Jefferson, Chair 
 
Date:  April 29, 2022 
 
Subject: CAAB Meeting – May 11, 2022 
 
 
The next CAAB meeting will be held on Wednesday, May 11th at 7:00 PM via Zoom.  
 
Consolidated Community Funding Pool (CCFP) FY 23-24 Program Selection  
Selections will be made as to which contractors will receive CSBG Funding.  The list of contractors to choose 
from will be made available on Tuesday, May 10th after the Board of Supervisors has adopted the FY 23 
county budget. The information will be forwarded to CAAB members as soon as it is received by staff. 
 
CAAB Budget Testimony 
Michael Mahrer, Heather Thomas and Alicia Doe provided testimony on the FY23 budget. Links are 
provided below for those unable to watch. The CAAB members’ testimony starts at the 13:47 minute mark. 
 
http://video.fairfaxcounty.gov/player/clip/2421?view_id=7&redirect=true 
 
 
CAAB Member Information Sharing 
As a reminder, Member Sharing was established for CAAB members to report the “word on the street” - 
issues that affect the low-income community about which the CAAB should be aware; ten (10) minutes are 
allocated to this agenda item.  Time will also be set aside at the end of the meeting for more general 
announcements.  For this meeting, member sharing is being moved to the end of the meeting.    
 
 
Attachments: 
May 2022 General Meeting Agenda 
April 2022 General Meeting Minutes 
CAAB Remote Participation Policy 

http://video.fairfaxcounty.gov/player/clip/2421?view_id=7&redirect=true

